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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 05/04/20 Solicitation No. 3450004858 

Requisition No.  19-SPR-0023 Amendment No.  4 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:                CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
OK Dept of Transportation 
200 NE 21st Street, Rm 3C6 
      
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
      
      
      
     ,OK       -      

Cheryl Emerson, CPO  
Contracting Officer  

405-552-3209  
Phone  Number  

cemerson@odot.org  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Questions and Answers – Part 3 
Question 1.  Section 3 Scope of Work and Deliverables – Subsection 3.5 Data Transfer and Accessibility. Please 
define “Congestion Index”. 
 
 Answer:  Please remove the Congestion Index from the requirements  
 
Question 2.  Section 3 Scope of Work and Deliverables – Subsection 3.5 Data Transfer and Accessibility. Please 
explain what is meant by the following requirement: Standard deviation at 5%, 25%, 75% and 95%. Is ODOT referring 
to Speed or Travel Time percentiles? 
 
 Answer: Travel Time Percentiles 
 
Question 3.  Cost Proposal Pay Items Sheet. ODOT states “Consultant to indicate if the historical data for the five 
years listed above is available as well as if there is a separate price for each year or is there one price for all five 
years.” Please elaborate on this statement. For instance, does ODOT want Proposers to specify if there is a separate 
annual price for each individual year of historical data available (e.g. 2015) or if there is an annual price for all five 
years of data? If it is the latter, is ODOT then asking the Proposer to add the annual price for all five years of data to 
the “Historical Speed Data for all roads in Oklahoma” line item and leave the price section for the following line items 
blank: “2015 Available”, “2016 Available”, “2017 Available”, “2018 Available”, “2019 Available”? 
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 Answer: Each year individually, is it available and is it a 1 time fee to download each year? 
  
Or is historical data included in the cost of the portal and we can download as we see fit?  if so, what years 
are available? 
 

 
 

 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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